


























Andrew Hartcher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Confidentiality Requested: yes 

Submitted by a Planner: no 

Disclosable Political Donation: no 

Address: 

Content: 

Monday, 9 February 2015 4:06 PM 
Andrew Hartcher 
Submission Details f 

The plan alludes to cycling but is vague. 

It would be greatly improved it it: 

(comments) 

* details strategies that it will adopt to encourage cycling as a transport and commuter option; 
* provides safe, connected cycling links that eliminate conflict with pedestrians and motorised traffic; 
* assesses cycling catchments and "desire lines" to the Ferry Hub, as has been done for pedestrians. The desire line between 
the Harbour Bridge cycleway and Barangaroo's northern entrance via Watson Rd, Argyle PI and Dalgety Rd should be 
addressed explictly; 
* identify cycling links to the Ferry Hub (rather than leave them inferred); 
* quantify the demand for bicycle parking at the Ferry Hub; 
* provide ample, convenient, secure bike parking; 
* ensure that all parts of the foreshore path are rideable without conflict; 
* ensure that construction trucking movements do not impact riders on the Hickson Rd cycleway; 
* include Bicycle NSW and BIKESydney in the detailed design consultation. 
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